Docicet No. 14~ d99-08

Nolice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 194. Fallure to raport may resuit In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up to & maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OM? No.0 2137"-205‘242
Expires: 01/13/201
i U.S. Bepartment of Initial Date 02/20/2014
) Tfanspgffaﬂon ’ ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013 Submitted
Pipefine and Hezardous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safaty Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS Submission INITIAL
Type
Date
Submitted

Afederal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person Is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for fallure to

comply with a coltection of information subjact to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a

current valld OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection s 2437.0522. Publlc reporting for this collection of

information Is estimated to be approximately 22 hours per response, including the time for reviewing Instructions, gathering the data needed, and

completing and reviswing the collection of information, Al responses fo this collection of Information are mandatery. Send comments regarding

\Hls burden estimate or any other aspect of this collestion of informatton, Including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collaclion
Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590,

important: Please read the separate Instructions for completing this form before you begin.

2. NAME OF OPERATOR:
CCl PARADOX MIDSTREAM LLC

1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER {CPID)

39030 IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT: @
Castleton Commodities International LLC,. = LS

s IR

F1i P

3, RESERVED 4, HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS: £ ‘Ej
™

§ -

811 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3500 s P

Street Address e 3

HOUSTON {1 [

City 0 LI

State: TX Zip Code: 77002

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: {Seloct Commodily Group based on the predominant gas carried
and complete the report for that Commodity Group. File a separate report for each Commodlity Group Includad in this OPID.)

Natural Gas

6. CHARACTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES COVERED BY THIS OPID AND COMMODITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS (49 CFR 192 Subpart O).

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED "COMMODITY GROUP", THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS OPID ARE:
{Select ane or hoth)

INTERSstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist. UTAH etc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. etc.

8. RESERVED

Form PHMSA F 7400.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. Tof 11
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Notlce: This report1s requlred by 49 CFR Past 191, Failure to report may result n a civil penalty not lo exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
0

for sach day the violation confinues up to a ntaximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122, MB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/43/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines andfor
pipeline facilities — both INTERstate and INTRAsftate - Included within this OPID.

Onshore

Offshore
Total Miles

Yo]HE FRANSPORTED INGTRANSM ‘_[3._ -' : (g ghe Sastcomplole EAREC
IBELINESH{ONEY N SNISCHERERNEAR v : gl o NG pln of
SeludsiTransissloniines otiGas | ribtflonisystams == fransinlsslo 1[figsolg ribuitlon3ystenis
Onshore Offshore
Natural Gas

Propane Gas

Synthetic Gas

Hydrogen Gas

Landfll Gas

Other Gas - Name:

Steo) Cathodlcally | Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected

Bare | Coated Bare Coated | Castlron Wrﬁgght Plastic | Composite! | Other Total Miles

Transmisslon
Onshore
Offshore

Subtotal
Transmisslion

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B

Cifshore
Subtotal =
Gathering e =

LM B

1Use of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev, 12-2012} Pg. 20f 11
Repraduction of this form s permitted.



Notica: Thisreportls required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure ta report may result In a civil penalty not ta excaed $100,000 for each violatlon Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 21370522
Explres: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTS F and G one time for all INTERstate pipelines
and/or_pipeline facilitles included within this OPID and multiple times as needed for the designated

Commodity Group for each State in_which INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipellne facilitfes Inciuded within
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed, designate the State to which the data applies

for INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities, or that It applies to all INTERstate pipelines fncluded
within this Commodity Group and OFID.

a. Corrosion or metal loss tools

b, Dent or deformation tools

¢. Crack or long seam defect detection tools

d, Any other internal Inspection tools, speclfy other tools:

1. Internal Inspection Tools - Other

o. Total too! mileage Inspected In calendar year using In-ine Inspaction tools, {Linesa+b+c+ d}

a. Based on ILI data, total number of anomalles excavated In calendar year because they met the operator's

criteria for excavation.

b. Total number of anomales repaired in calendar year that were fdentified by IL1 based on the operator's ciiteria,
both within an HGA Segment and outstde of an HCA Segment.

. Total number of conditlons repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT mesting the definition of:

1. "immediate repalr conditions” [192.933(d){1)]

2. "One-year conditions” 1192.933(d)(2)]

4, "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)]
NICALENDAR

Poral

a. Total mileage inspscted by pressure testing In calendar year.

b. Total number of pressure test fallures (ruptures and leaks) repalred in calendar year, both within an HCA
Segment and autslde of an HCA Segment.

<. Total number of pressure test ruplures {complete fallure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure test leaks (tess than complote wall fallure but Including escape of test medium}
repalred In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.

a. Total mileags Inspected by each DA method In calendar year.

1. ECDA

2, ICDA

3, SCCDA

b, Total number of anomalies identifled by each DA method and repaired In calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12.2012) Pg. 3of 11
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Motice: This report ls required by 4¢ CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may resuttIn a civil penalty not ta exceed $100,000 for each violaton  Form Approved
oM

for each day the victation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USG 60122, B No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

2,1CDA
3. SCCDA

0. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar yoar WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:
1. "immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]
2. *One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2)]
3, *Monitored conditions® [192.933(d)(3)]
4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.833(c)]

INSPECTEDZANE CTIONSIT, E FALENDARYEARBASEDIONOT AL 153,4# me UES:

a. Total mileage Inspected by Inspection techniquas other than those listed above in calendar year.

4,Other Inspection Technlques

b. Total number of anomallas identified by other inspection techniques and repaired In calendar ysar based on the
aperator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:
1. "Immedlate repair conditions® [192.933(d)(1 |
2. *One-year conditions” [192.933(d){2)}
3. "Monitored conditions® [192.933(d){3}}
4. Other "Scheduled condiflons” {192.9338]
AGENSPRES TR NODSTANDIACTIONSITAREN INICATENDARIYES
a. Total miteage Inspected in calendar year, {Lines 1.0 +3.a + 4a1+ 4.a2+4.23 +5a)

b. Total number of anomalles repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA
Segment. (Lines 2b +3.b + 4.1 +4.b2+4b3 +5b)

&. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines 2.c.1 +2.0.2+ 203+
Scd+3o+3d+dol+dc2+403dodtbolt 5.0.2+5.03 +5.04)

d. Eliminated by Replacemant

e. Eliminated by Abandonment

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar ysar,

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year,

¢. Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

Pg. 40f 11
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallute fo report may result In a chvil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violalion ~ Form Approved

for each day the violation conlinues up to & maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014
For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERstate

pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and

again covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTRAstate systems
exist within this OPID.

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Onshera Pipe - Transmission

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):

Total Mites of Offshore Pipe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 1 2-2012) Pg. Bof 11
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Notlce: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 181, Fallure to teport may result In a civil penalty not fo exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522

Explres: 01/13/2014
T L B

Addillonal Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;y: 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

Tolal Miles of Onshore Type A Plps — Gathering

Onshore
Type B

Additional Slzes and Mites (Slze —Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0- 0;0-0,0-0;

Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering
TIRE =

Offshore
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;): =; = =1 =5 -1 =1 =1 =i =)
== Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering
Fs_e =R .i___;_;r_ B o 7 . S = =
Installod
Transmission
Onshore
Offshore
Subtotal Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 2 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Ofifshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Transmission

Onshore

Offshore
Subtotal Transmisslon

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) ) Pg. 6 of 11
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Nolice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 181. Failure to reporl may result In a civil penalty not fo excesd $100,000 for each vielation

for each day the violation continues up to & maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USGC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No, 2137-0522
Explres: /1312014

Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering | i
Total Miles 0
ES DE TRANSMISSION. PIEE BY.SPECIRIEDMINIMUMLVIERD STRENGTF i :
CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE

Class | Class 2

Class 3

Class 4

Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but Jess than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
hut less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Stesl pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Stes] pipe Greater than 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steal pipe

OFFSHORE

Onshore Totals |

Less than or equal to 50% SMY$S

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Stesl plpe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

Al non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles !

Class Locatlon

Transmission
Onshore

Class 2 Class 3

Offshore
Subtotal Transmission

Form PHMSAF 7100.241 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form Is permitted,

Total
Class Locatlon HCA iiles In the IMP
Miles Program
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Notice: This report Is requlred by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure o report may resuit In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for sach day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
fres: 01/13/2014

.<

0

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering {5
Total Miles
Transmisslon Leaks, and Fallures Gathering Leaks
Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Cause HGA | NomHCA | HCA | NomHCA | Seoments oo a | TypeB
External Corrosion 0 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 [i]
Construction 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0
0 0 0

Excavation Damage 0 0 0
Previous Damage (due to o 0
Excavation Activity)

Vandallsm (includes all 0 0 0

Gathering

Subtotal Transmission

Total |;

Subtotal Gathering |2

Transmission
Onshore Typs A 0
Onshore Onshore Type B ]
OCs QCcs 0

Other Outside Force
Damage {excluding 0 0 0
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage}
Qther ' 0 0 0

Form PHIMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form Is permitled.
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Notice: This report s required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violatlon

Form Approved
for each day the victation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

OMB No. 2137-0522
Explras: 01/13/2014

Transmission
Onshaore

Stes| Cathodically
protected

Stesl Cathodically

unprotected

Bare

0 0

Coated

Bare

0

Coated

Cast

Wrought
_ Iron

Plastlc

0

. Composite!

Offshore

0

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshare

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles |&

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Speclal Permit or waiver from a State
Zspecify Other materlal{s):

Other? | Total Miles

|Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAQOP Determination Method

(a1} | @y | @X2) (a2} @}3) | (@X3) | a4 (a)(4) {c) (&) {d) (d) | Othert Other
Tola! {incomplete] Total | Incomplele | Total |incomplote | Total | Incomplete | Total |Incomplete | Total [Incomplete] Total | Incomplete
Racords Records Records Records Records Records Records

Class 1 (in HCA)

Class 1 (notin
HCA)

Class 2 {In HCA)

Class 2 {not in
HCA)

Class 3 (In HCA}

Class 3 {notin
HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 {notin
HCA)

Grnd Total

Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns

1Specify Other method(s):

Class 1 (In HCA) Class 1 (not in HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA} Class 2 (not in HCA}
Class 3 (in HCA} Class 3 (not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA} Class 4 (not in HCA)

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.,
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil penally not to excesd $100,000 for each viclation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

0OM8B No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Part R - Gas Transmisslon Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT 2 1.25 MAOP

1,256 MAOP > PT z 1.1 MAOP

PT<11orNoPT

Milas Internal Miles Internal Miles Internat Milles Infernal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 11n HCA
Class 2in HCA
Class 3in HCA
Class 4 in HCA

In HCA subTotal |2

Class 1 notin HCA

Class 2 not in HCA

Class 3 notin HCA

Class 4 notin HCA

not in HCA subTotal {4

Totat |&&

PT 2 1.25 MAQP Total

1,256 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total

PT < 1.1 or No PT Total

Grand Total |52

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

| lnsbe

SRR

ctlon }XBLE

S

Total Miles Internal inspection NOT ABLE

Grand Total ;

Repradttction of this form Is permitted.
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Nollce: This report Is required by 46 CFR Part 191. Fallure to ragort may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for gach day the violation continues up 16 a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
’ Explres: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities included within this OPID, and then also PART O if any gas fransmission pipeline facilities
included within this OPID have Part L. HCA mile value greater than zero,

Todd Westcott (435) 686-7607
Telephone Number

Preparer's Name(type or print)

Preparer’s Titlle

todd.weslcott@ccl.com

Preparer's E-mail Address

Senlor Exectlive Officer's signature certifying the Information tn PARTS B, F, G, and M as required by Telephona Number
49.5.C. 60108()

Sanior Executive Officer's name certifying the Information In PARTS B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.5.C. 60109(f)

Senlor Executive Officer’s title cartifying the information In PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U,8.C. 60109(f)

Senior Execulive Officer’s E-mail Address

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 11 of 11
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